



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
ACTING DIRECTOR

September 1, 2023

Teresa Whiteaker and Kenneth Whiteaker
3767 Algonquin Trl
Monroe, MI 48162

RE: License #: DG580384112

RE: SI LOG #: **Little Owls**
3767 Algonquin Trl
Monroe, MI 48162

Dear Teresa Whiteaker and Kenneth Whiteaker:

This letter is to advise you that the 08/31/2023 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Renewal Licensing Study Report, is approved.

You can find a copy of this corrective action approval letter and the associated report on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of each type of report and corrective action plans can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#).

Violation cited	Noncompliance observed	Plan to correct	Date to be completed
R 400.1934(4) Heating; ventilation; lighting; radon	Mrs. Whiteaker did not test the child care home for the concentration of radon gas before her license renewal, which should be completed every 4 years at the time of renewal. Mrs. Whiteaker last radon inspection was on 6/11/16.	Compliance will be achieved by completing the radon test every 4 years.	Test mailed on 8/29/23- awaiting results.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Tanara Abner".

Tanara Abner, Licensing Consultant
Child Care Licensing Bureau
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI 48909
(734) 255-4395